

Michael Pantelides, Mayor 160 Duke of Gloucester Street Annapolis, MD 21401-2517 410-263-7997

Chartered 1708

October 19, 2015

To: Alderpersons, City Of Annapolis

From: Mayor Michael Pantelides

Re: Rules and City Government Committee

Pending your approval, I would like to reappoint William S. Herald to the Planning Commission. Mr. Herald has served on the Planning Commission since 2010.

Mr. William S. Herald 14 Annapolis Street Annapolis, MD 21401

A copy of Mr. Herald's resume is attached.

Thank You.
Michael Pantelides

MJP/mc

Reviewed by:	Rules and City Government Committee
Favorable	Unfavorable
Committee Cha	ir Date

## William S. Herald

#### Education

September 1973 - June 1975

The University of North Carolina

#### **Masters in Regional Planning (MRP)**

Concentration in Land Use and Transportation Planning

September 1968 – June 1972

**Duke University** 

#### **Bachelor of Arts**

Additional post-graduate and professional coursework at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), Northwestern University and The George Washington University

# Professional experience

July 2010 – current date Planning Commission, City of Annapolis MD. January 2014 – current date

#### Chairman

Appointed by Mayor Cohen and confirmed by City Council. Adjudicated large number of cases related to land use, transportation, air quality, water quality and adequate public facilities for proposed new developments and redevelopment initiatives. Attended training course for new Commissioners presented by MD Dept. of Planning. Completed examination successfully.

September 2004-September 2011

The Wild Bird Center

#### Co-owner and manager

 Together with my wife, we opened and operate a retail business in Annapolis, MD that focuses on appreciating nature and bird-life in your own backyard.

February, 2001 - April 2004

The Alliance for Lifelong Learning

## Vice President and Chief Information Officer

 Online learning collaboration of Oxford, Princeton, Stanford and Yale Universities

February 2000 - July 2000

Kozmo.com

#### Vice President and Chief Information Officer

Prominent internet startup in consumer products

June 1996 - February 2000

The Coca Cola Company, Atlanta GA

#### Vice President and Chief Information Officer

Top global information technology executive for \$20 Billion consumer product company. Responsible for 1500 worldwide employees and annual budget of \$300 million. October 1989 - May 1996

Ernst & Young, LLC

#### **Partner**

 Managing Partner of High Technology Consulting unit. Client service executive leading engagements with Coca Cola, J.P. Morgan, Eli Lilly & Co., The European Investment Bank and other leading business organizations.

October 1988 – September 1989

Network Strategies, Inc.

#### **Principal**

 Led information technology consulting teams for major assignments for The United States Congress, The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and others. Consulting firm acquired by Ernst & Young in October 1988.

May 1984 - September 1988

Planning Research Corporation

#### Assistant Vice President

Founded and led information technology and network consulting unit serving federal, state and local government as well as The George Washington University, The University of South Florida and other institutions of higher education.

August 1975 – April 1984

Alan M. Voorhees & Associates

### Planner leading to Assistant Vice President

Leading consulting firm in transportation and land use planning. Led and participated in a wide range of client projects including landmark Auto-Restricted Zone Study for U.S. Department of Transportation. Part of consulting team planning Abuja, the new Federal Capital City for Nigeria. Also a wide variety of planning, parking, transit, and traffic engineering studies for clients in local, state and federal governments.

American Institute of Certified Planners (AICP) Charter Member

## **Professional** Activities

Citizen Advisory Committee for The City of Annapolis Comprehensive Plan 2007-2009

Past President, West Annapolis Business Association, 2005-2009

Member, West Annapolis Civic Association

Citizen Advisory Committee for Annapolis Economic Development Plan, 2008

## Community activities